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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   23-R081325CD  
Project No.: 6054767 and 6054768  
Solicitation Title: Professional Project Development and Environmental 

(PD&E) Study for Ft. Hamer Road Expansion Project 
Projects   

Addendum Date:    April 6, 2022 
Procurement Contact:  Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB- Procurement Project Manager    
 
RFQ No. 23-R081325CD is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective proposers are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of RFQ No. 23-R081325CD. 
 
CHANGE TO:  
ADVERTISMENT PAGE, DATE, TIME, AND PLACE DUE 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this RFQ is April  11, 
2023 April 13, 2023 by 3:00 P.M. ET. Proposals must be delivered to the following 
location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, 
Bradenton, FL  34205 and time stamped by a Procurement representative by the Due Date 
and Time. Proposals will be opened immediately following the Due Date and Time at the 
Manatee County Administration Building, Suite 803. 
 
CHANGE TO:  
SECTION A, FIRST PARAGRAPH OF ARTICLE A.02, DUE DATE AND TIME 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) is April 11, 2023 April 13, 2023 by 3:00 P.M. ET. Proposals must be 
delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 
Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL  34205 prior to the Due Date and Time.  
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Change to: 
INFORMATION FOR PROPOSERS, SECTION A.36 SOLICITATION SCHEDULE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADD: 
ADD EXHIBIT 4- 2014 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR FT. 
HAMER BRIDGE 
2014 Environmental Impact Statement for Ft. Hamer Bridge is issued with this Addendum 1 
and hereby added as Exhibit 4 to RFQ 23-R081325CD. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
Q1. RFP page 15, states, “The Successful Proposer shall ensure all its electronic 
information, documents, applications, reports, and deliverables required in the proposal 
are in a format that meets the requirements of Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act and 
best practices (W3C WCAG 2).” Please clarify, does the proposal need to be 508 
compliant upon initial submittal? Or are the deliverables resulting from the award 
of this RFQ required to be 508 compliant? 
R1. Article A.35 requires the successful Proposer(s) to be 508-compliant with any 
deliverables resulting from any award of this RFQ. 
  
 

Scheduled Item Scheduled Date 

Question and Clarification Deadline April 3, 2023 

Final Addendum Posted  April 4, 2023 

Proposal Due Date and Time 

 

April 11, 2023 April 
13, 2023, by 3:00 

PM 

Technical Evaluation Meeting April 26, 2023 

Technical Evaluation Meeting April 27, 2023 

Interviews/Presentations/Demonstrations 
(if conducted) May 3, 2023 

Final Evaluation Meeting (if required) May 4, 2023 

Projected Award June 2023 
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Q2. The RFP states “From 2009 to 2015 Manatee County and their consultants 
prepared a PD&E and design for the current 2 lane Ft. Hammer Road bridge and 
roadway that currently exist”. Please provide that name of the consultant that assisted 
the County with preparing the previous PD&E study. 
R2. URS Corporation prepared the previous 2014 Environmental Impact Statement. 
 
Q3. Can the County provide a copy of the previous PD&E study referenced in the 
RFQ? 
R3. The 2014 Environmental Impact Statement is issued with this Addendum 1. 
 
Q4. Are there any bridge plans and/or additional plans available for the above-
referenced project? 
R4. No. 
 
Q5. Regarding TAB 6 – RESPONDENT AND TEAM’S EXPERIENCE: Are resumes 
included in the 5-page limit?  
R5. Yes. 
 
Q6. In Exhibit 2, Proposal Response, F. Tab 6 – Respondent and Team’s Experience on 
p. 47 of the PDF, we are asked to “include a resume for each” key staff. However, that 
section is limited to 5 pages. Are resume outside the page limit or should we just include 
brief bios for the key staff to remain within the page limits? 
R6. Bios for key staff should be brief, relevant to the project, and remain within the page 
limits. 
 
Q7. I also want to ask who the County’s Project Manager will be?    
R7.  Anthony Russo will be the project manager. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 
 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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